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From: Elliott Naomi[/O=EXCHANGE/OU=ADMINGROUPI/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=ELLIOTN] 

Sent: Mon 05/02/2007 11:34:35 AM (UTC) 

To: Lenton_-Smith Colin GRO Baldwin 
Davd GRON

Cc: Hathaway Katie GRO ; Foley Liam GRO 
Wiltshire Mark' GRO L.-.-._.-.-._.-.-._.-.-._._.-._.-._.-.-.-.-.-.-._.-.-.-._..., 

Subject: RE: Judgement - Castle ton v Post Office. 

Thanks - This has been widely discussed in the team already and even before the judgement we have made some 
changes to the way we log requests and prepare for any similar cases. 

Naomi 

-----Original Message-----
From: Lenton-Smith Colin 
Sent: 05 February 2007 11:33 
To: Baldwin Dave; Elliott Naomi 
Cc: Hathaway Katie; Foley Liam; Wiltshire Mark 
Subject: FW: Judgement - Castle ton v Post Office. 

You may find this interesting reading. Keith thought the Judge a good chap because of his use of algebra in his 
judgement!! POL is please with this helpful judgement which they will quietly publicise to dissuade others. However, one 
item took them by surprise from Ann Chambers' evidence. She talked about information from Tivoli logs, which whilst 
helpful evidence, had not been previously disclosed and which should have been i.e. full disclosure means full disclosure. 
Our Security team should take notice. 

Colin 

-----Original Message-----
From: john.d.cold GRO 
Sent: 05 February 2007 10:15 
To: Lenton-Smith Colin 
Subject: Judgement - Castle ton v Post Office. 

Colin, Following the Commercial Relationship meeting of 01/02/07, please see judgement as promised (See attached 
file: eCopy scanned document (castleton).pdf)Regards. 
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